
 
 

 

Xantrex 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager 
 

DATE: October 13, 2015 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Xantrex effective October 9, 2015. 
 
Products Available: 
 

• Power Inverters  
• Inverter Chargers  
• Battery Chargers  
• Backup Power 

 
Program Advantages: 
 

• Program Rebate 
• Individual Volume Rebate 
• National Fleet Rebate  

 
General Information: 
 
Xantrex Technology is a global leader in the development, manufacturing, and marketing of 
advanced power inverters and power systems for the mobile market. Xantrex has more than 
three decades of design, engineering, and manufacturing experience and is backed by 
Schneider Electric’s global infrastructure. Xantrex power solutions offer an enviable mix of 
advanced technology and unmatched bankability. 
 
Complete details of the Xantrex Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 
If you are already buying from Xantrex, please notify your Program Manager, Bob Schmitt, 
bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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